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Jaraary 23, 1264

Mr. Tcnald A. Nizsba.imer, Calef

gurce and Special N ear Material: Drenti
Dirsisicn o°f tisensing and Regulatiou

U. 5. Asoml - Tnergy Commiicion

o

Washington 25, D. L.
Dear Mr. Nussoauwnar:
is in reply no your latters 5+ December 10, LOFC and Jenuary 6,
~equesting information prior to terminatior 5f SNM-1% (Docket
T0-1LE). .
—’—.’
pProcessing o7 uranium ander this license Was .arried cat in TWO
separate vuildingz. The equirment was ieconteaminated and most of
+ransferred .n 10° sale of Lhe luclear Fuels Nepaziment. One
+ae buildings was iecontaminated, Aismantled

The remaining »iilding nas been thoroughly snecked with a Geiger
ccounter. The aignest radiation level detested anywnere ir the build-
ing at 1 cm. from the surface was 0.5 mry/hr. 10T peta plus gamma
radicactivity.

suear samples have alsc besn taken throughout the pullding and £uc~

rnitted for a radicactivity count. Results will be forwarded & 9000
as they are available.

sincerely,




